
 

 

 

2000 Embarcadero Cove, Suite 400 

Oakland, Ca 94606  

510-567-8100 / TTY 510-533-5018 

Karyn L. Tribble, PsyD, LCSW 

 

 

 

 

DATE:  January 8, 2019 
 

TO:   All ACBH Team Members  
 

FROM: Karyn Tribble, PsyD, LCSW 
  Director, Alameda County Behavioral Health 

 
SUBJECT:  ANNOUNCEMENT: Administrative Specialist II - Office of the ACBH 

Director (Kristin Boer) 

 

Kristin Boer, Administrative Specialist II 

Office of the ACBH Director 

I am pleased to announce the appointment of an Administrative 
Specialist II to the Office of the ACBH Director. 

 
Ms. Kristin Boer will be joining the ACBH Administration Team 

effective Monday, January 13, 2020, reporting directly to me 
as the Department’s Director.  She will be assuming this role by 

way of ACBH Quality Improvement Unit where she has worked 
closely with QI Leaders and Team members on a number of 

critical projects, including our most recent EQRO Visits.   
 

Kristin has been a part of Alameda County for many years, and 
also worked in HCSA Human Resources and ACBH Financial 

Services Division.  She has proven to be responsive and engaged team player and 

expresses a genuine interest in partnering with leaders and staff to help continue to 
support the Department as it continues to focus on a variety of critical initiatives. 

 
In her new role, Ms. Boer will work with me in coordinating the activities of administrative 

team members and completing projects on behalf of the Department.  She will oversee 
office matters related to ACBH Administration, Office of the Director, and will be serving 

as a liaison to other administrative team leaders across the department. 
 

Please join me in welcoming, Ms. Boer to her new role within our department! 
 


